
OR\G\NAL 
State of Florida 

DATE: August 30, 1999 
TO: Joe Garcia, Chairman 
FROM: Jennifer S. Brubaker, Senior Attorney, Legal Divisio 

RE: 
Samantha M. Cibula, Staff Attorney, Legal Division $if% c. 
Docket No. 981781-SU - Application for amendment of Certificate No. 247-S to extend 
service area by the transfer of Buccaneer Estates in Lee County to North Fort 
Myers Utility, Inc. 

Request for Extension of Time to File Recommendation for September 7, 1999 Agenda 
Conference 

We are requesting an extension of time to file a recommendation for the September 7, 
1999 agenda conference. The recommendation will address the approval of a stipulation between 
the Office of Public Counsel and the utility. It is staffs understanding that the executed 
stipulation will be filed on Tuesday, August 31, 1999. 

A prehearing was held on August 30, 1999. The prehearing was continued to allow staff 
to file a recommendation on the stipulation for the September 7, 1999 agenda conference. Staff 
believes that if the stipulation is approved, the issues that are currently set for the September 14 
and 15, 1999 hearing will be resolved. In order to adequately address this matter, staff requires 
additional time to receive the executed stipulation and prepare its recommendation. Therefore, 
staff requests that it be all ed to file its recommendation by 4:OO p.m., Friday, September 1, 
1999. . n  
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